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Merrin Thompson - economic effects

From:  Simon Chapman <simonchapman@health.usyd.edu.au>

To: Merrin Thompson <Merrin. Thompson@parliament.nsw.gov.au>
Date: 24/03/2006 9:03:56 am
Subject: economic effects

Dear Merrin -- as promised, here is some extra information:

Scotland will become the sixth European country to be smoke free next Sunday 26" March 2006, following
the example of lreland, Norway, italy, Malta and Sweden.

England will be smoke free next year after a historic vote in the Parliament last month. In France the support
to become smoke free is growing after the release of (a 151 pages) an official report of IGAS, which
recommended last month that the best solution is a complete ban in all public places in France.
http://www.ladocumentationfrancaise.fr/rapports-publics/064000239/index.shtml

Yesterday a new report was released in the European Parliament “Lifting the Smoke-screen - 10 reasons for
a smoke-free Europe” which was an initiative of ERS, INCA and Cancer Research UK. This report is just
excellent and without any doubt, the most complete European report in this field. You can download the report
on

hitp://www.ersnet.org/ers/defaulf.aspx?id=4577

Where smoke free policies have been introduced, at least three out of every four people support them.
Compliance rates are high. In Norway, 94% of respondents reported that they were seldom or never exposed
to tobacco smoke in bars and restaurants following the legislation in December 2004 compared with 56% the
previous year.

The policy has become more popular since its introduction in New York, Ireland, Norway and New Zealand
(See chart, Chapter 4, page 99, Figure 8, top). In Norway, popularity increased from 47% before the law was
introduced to 58% afterwards. Support has also increased in ltaly.

Tobacco companies have always claimed that a smoking ban in bars and restaurants would have a negative
impact on business and lead to fewer sales and less employment.

Independent and reliable research on the financial impact of smoke-free policies in the hospitality industry
provides evidence that counters the tobacco industry's economic claims.

A review of the literature by Scollo and colleagues of almost 100 studies, produced before 31 August 2002,
from Canada, UK, USA, Australia, New Zealand, South Africa, Spain and Hong Kong, failed to find a negative
impact or a positive effect in studies based on objective and reliable measures.
http://tc.bmijjournals.com/cgi/content/full/12/1/13

“The truth is that there is no country or state which experienced negative economic impact after a smoking
ban in bars and restaurants”

Interesting is the trend on sales in pubs in Ireland. The volume of sales in bars in Ireland increased until
2001, but decreased by 2.8% in 2002, 4.2% in 2003 and 4.4% in 2004. Prior to the ban, drinking
habits in Ireland had already changed. New data released by the Central Office of Statistics last week
showed that the declining trend of sales in pubs has stopped in 2005 and increased slightly with
0,1% in 2005. http://www.cso.ie/releasespublications/documents/services/current/rsi_retrospective1.xls
Retail sales index (annual)

bars volume in Ireland. 2000=100
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See also the attached presentation

Simon Chapman
Professor

School of Public Health

<!--[endif]-->2000 100

<!--[endif]-->2001 100.5 (+0,5%)
<!--[endif]-->2002 97.6 (-2,8%)
<!--[endif]-->2003 93.5 (-4,2%)
<!--[endif]-->2004 89.4 (-4,4%)
<!--[endif]-->2005 89.5 (+0,1%)

Building A27, University of Sydney

NSW 2006, AUSTRALIA

ph (+61-2) 9351 5203, fx

mobile: 0438 340 304

(+61-2) 9351 7420

email: simonchapman@health.usyd.edu.au

Homepage: www.health.usyd.edu.au/tobacco

Editor: Tobacco Control

"Not everything that can be counted counts,

Albert Einstein

(www.tobaccocontrol.com)
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